

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting  
Monday November 14th, 2022

**The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Nikki Love, PMB Vice President.**

Student Reports

**Calli Widi - Band President**

- In October State honors and pulaski was represented well, it was a lot of fun
- Red raider jazz had their performance for the veterans and it went very well.
- PCMS has a winter concert on dec. 5th which the wind ensemble will be involved with.
- Dec. 12th is the PHS Bands Concert and Dec. 17th is the PHS Wind Ensemble at AVBM

Director Reports

**Mrs. Brown - Director of Choirs**

- Red Raider Showcase went very well. Attendance was great! Ticket sales need to be improved, and we will be better next year. Thank you to Courtney Van Boxtel for helping with the fix. We performed the show for the 5th graders this year.
- Musical rehearsals start soon—information on rehearsals and musical is in the newsletter.
- Continuing to sing the Varsity National Anthem at sporting events.
- The Chamber choir is adding dates to the calendar. We will add those to the website. Chamber Choir will be attending Acopocolepse? on March 17th & 18th in Port Washington. We are very excited about these upcoming experiences.

**Mr. Busch - Director of Bands**

- Students taking full advantage of events and opportunities outside PHS. Awesome to see. To the PMB, please continue to encourage and support the students who take advantage of these opportunities.
- TOR 2024 - Please go to Harmony Tours with any trip-related questions. Please go to the PMB with any fundraising questions. Please go to the Band Directors with all questions about anything music-related.
- Thank you to those who submitted chaperone inquiries. December 1st will be the cut-off for submissions and chaperones will be decided on Dec.11th.
- Met Force will be needed on Dec. 17th. Please volunteer!

## **Mr. Guerrero - Assistant Director of Bands**

- Jazz 1 & Jazz 2 have started meeting.
- Veterans Day Jazz Concert - We had a great attendance on Saturday. Jazz students sold 183 meal vouchers with Figaro's Pizza.

## New Business

### **Mr. Smith**

- The PHS Musical Directors are requesting \$2,483 for the purchase of 4 new pieces of equipment which will be used in the PHS musical pit orchestra. These new items will ease the constraints put on the PHS band department's percussion equipment during solo ensemble season whilst sharing with the pit as well as provide a safer setup for students and better sound quality for the performances and audience members. The PHS musical budget cannot currently afford the purchase of this equipment and is looking to the boosters organization to help with the cost.
- Motion to approve - Joanne Widi, 2nd by Craig Pickowski. - Motion passed.

### **Review and VOTE on a motion for funds distribution for Resch Center volunteers**

- The motion on the table requests that we take 20% of the total quarterly funds and tips from the Resch Center and place them into the general fund, then distribute the remaining amount to the workers from that quarter.
- Motion to approve - Rebecca Ollmann, 2nd Jessi Dreves. Motion passes.

## Fundraising Reports

### **Night Owl Effects Embroidery - Nikki & Dawn Sampo**

- Fundraising opportunity for Pasadena. Paper order forms, a final invoice with about 15%.
- Possibly be there for Chili-rif-ic, try-on, and sales

### **Scrip cards & Kwik Trip Changes - Krista Halla-Valdez**

- Kwik Trip is changing their gift cards. Market gift cards give 15% back vs. gas for 5%. Vote in December on profit split.
- If you want to order physical gift cards deadline is December 5th.

## **Chilirific**

- Chilirific letters were sent out and the response has been great.
- Food donations have been asked for.
- Still looking for kitchen leads - back and front kitchens

### **TOR Fundraising Coordinator Report - Margaret Winkleman**

- **As of today - \$11,759.56!!!**
- The corporate Sponsor Team had met a couple of times. We need ideas of new companies to contact for corporate sponsors.
- Lots of people have stepped up to help with fundraising but we need more people to step up with ideas and to lead on that ideas.

### **MET FORCE - Jessi Drevs**

- Help is needed for the December 17th Wind Ensemble concert at AVBM. The more volunteers the easier it will be.
- We will have two trailers to get the equipment to the church.

### **Communications Coordinator Report - Jennifer Sinkula**

- The newsletter is going out weekly. Updates will be within the letter weekly.
- Quick links and forward and subscribe.
- QR codes?

### **Treasurer Report - Lisa Puyleart**

- Money Market - 10/31 - \$15,192.06
- Checking account - 11/13 - \$79,790.80
- Motion to approve - VGR, 2nd - Jeff Mommarts

### **Secretary Report - Rebecca Ollmann**

- September Report - Motion to Approve - Jackie Lyons, 2nd - Krista Halla-Valdez
- October Report - Motion to Approve - VGR, 2nd - Joanne Widi

### **Vice President Report - Nikki Love**

- The apparel sale went well. Shipments will be going out soon and pick-up will be available soon.

### **President Report - Courtney Van Boxel**

- Bake sale November 27th at the Optimist Craft show - Chamber Choir will be performing.

- Next month's meeting will be moved to Thursday, December 8th due to scheduling conflicts.

### **Other Business**

- PMB Christmas Tree will be sponsored by us at Shippy Park in Pulaski through the PACE Dept.
- Drumline will be performing at GBP games to raise money for a new drumline.
- Middle school fundraising meeting will be happening with Mrs. Henslin.
- Nominees for the All-State Band at the U of Oshkosh presented to ask for funds to go to the event in January. Motion to approve 50% of the event cost per student made by Joanne Widi, 2nd by Graig Picztowski. Approved.

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Lisa Puylert, seconded by Jeff Mommarts. Meeting adjourned at 8:44 pm.